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SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Peralez

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT DATE: May 27,2021

Approved % Date 5/27/2021

RECOMMENDATION

To complete the sidewalk under the 87/Coleman Bridge
Proposal
Program/Project Title: Sidewalk Completion under the 87/Coleman Bridge
Amount of City Funding Required: $773,700
This change is:
X One-time  Ongoing
Cost Estimate Number (if applicable): #2

Proposal Description, including the reason for the need and anticipated outcomes (Please describe
how the proposal will affect services for San José residents, community groups, businesses, etc.):

Under the 87/Coleman Bridge there is a portion of the sidewalk that is incomplete. This is an area where
many pedestrians travel to and from their homes to the Coleman Market area, the Rotary Playgarden, and
the many other amenities located nearby. Currently, the incomplete portion of the sidewalk has made it an
unsafe pedestrian pathway. With an increase of housing within the nearby San Pedro area and an upcoming
“Lot E” tiny home development, it would go a long way with our community to make this a safe pedestrian
area for nearby residents.



Funding Source

[0 Essential Services Reserve:

X Other (Please specify program/project/fund):_Construction Excise Tax

Department or Organization Contact

Please list the contact information for the individual that certified cost estimates contained within
your recommendation:

Name and Title: Darrick Nguyen, Associate Engineer
Department or Organization: Public Works
Phone Number:

Email:
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